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E-mail Message

From: Out of Scope - S 1y - (0-PREMIERS DEPARTMENT/OU=EXCHANGE
ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

FYDIBOHF23SPDLTYCN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SALLY .LORISCH
To: ( justice.dld.gov.aul

Cc:

Sent: 11/10/2013 at 10:03 AM

Received: 11/10/2013 at 10:03 AM

Subject: RE: Crim Gangs

Thanks

From:l l@justice.qld.gov.au]
Senr: Friday, 11 October 2013 10:03 AM

To: I

Subject: RE: Crim Gangs

no approval to provide at this peint cause Prem making changes.

SPER not proceediong

Director
Strategic Policy, Legal & Executive Serwyilces
Department of Justice and Attorney-General

Phone:

From: | 727 — fpremiers.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 11 October 2073 9:31 AM

To:l ~

Subject: Crim Gangs

Ky

Hi|

Please let me knew if you need an extra set of hands today - I'm happy to come
down whenever you might need me.

T did have a couple of DPC gqueries - Treasury mentioned some proposed SPER changes
that DPC wasn’t aware of - are you able to provide any advice on this? Also, any
news on whether DPC can be provided with a draft submisslion sometime today?

Manf thanks,
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|Out of Scope - Staff Nam<1

Law and Justice Policy
Department of the Premier and Cabkinet
(o7)

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended
by the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the
contents cof this email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed din this email are those
of the author and dc nct necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. This email is confidential and may
be subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please neiify the author and delete this
message immediately.

Kkkkhhhkhh kb hhk b hhhhdh kA rhh ok hk kA Ak Adkkdhhhkdhhhhdhkddhhndhkkkk

Please think about the envircnment bafore you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally
privileged information and may be protected by copyricht. You may only use it if
you are the person(s) it was. intended to be sent to and if you use it in an
authorised way. No one 1s allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose,
distribute, print or copy this ‘email without appropriate authority.

If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the
email and delete it from ycour computer system network. Any legal privilege or
confidentiality is mot waived or destroyed by the mistake.

Opinions in this ecmail’ do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department
of Justice and Attorney-General or the Queensland Government.

It is your responzsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not
affected by lcomputer viruses, defects or interferences by third parties or
replication proklems.
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E-mail Message

From: Out of Scope - Staff - . /5= PREMIERS
OU=BRISBANE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=FRANCISS]

To: N @premiers.ald.gov.au]

Cec: @premiers.gld.gov.aul

Sent: 22/10/2013 at 3:29 PM

Received: 22/10/2013 at 3:29 PM

Subject: - FW. Urgent ACID arising from bikie Bill last week

Still working ocut vehicle

s

————— Original Message—-————

From: | ) i Ijustice.gld,gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2013 2:32 PM

To:

Cea:

Subject: Urgent ACiD arising from bikie Bill last wsek
i ]

We are yet to discuss with the AG's office but/DJAG and OQPC have identified
two sections in the Criminal Law (Criminal Organi&ations

Disruption) Act 2013 (which amended sections 320-and 340 of the Criminal
Code) wnich require urgent clarificaticn.

Could you please advise which Bill being gdebated next week would be suitable
for an urgent ACiD to the Criminal Code.

Regards,

Director
Strategic Policy, Legal & Executive Services Department of Justice and
Attorney-General

Phone:[ ]

hkkkhhhhhkhdk bk hhrhdr Ak X AR TR A hh ko h kb bk kkhdhkdhh kb ddhhbkdddk

Please think about the envircnment before you print this message.

This email and any attaschments may contain confidential, private or legally
privileged informatior and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it
if you are the persgn{s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an
authorised way. Noloneé . is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose,
distribute, printer copy this email without appropriate autherity.

If you are not the-intended addressse and this message has been sent to you by
mistake, please notify the sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the
email and delete) it from your computer system network. Any legal privilege or
confidentiality//is not waived or destroyed by the mistake.

Opinions 4n this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions ¢f the
Department - of Justice and Attorney-General or the Queensland Government.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not
affected by computer viruses, defects or interferences by third parties or

replication problems.
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The Hon Jarrod Bleijie MP

Queensland

swemmen:  Attorney-General and Minister for Justice

In reply please guole: 2363254 Level 18 State faw Building
: 50 Ann Street Brisbane 4000

GPO Box 149 Brisbane

Quesnsiand 4001 Australia
Yelephone +61 7 3247 9068
Facklinlla +61'7 3221 4352

Emall attarney@ministerial.qld.gov.au

The Honourable Campbell Newman MP
Premier

Member for Ashgrove

PO Box 15185

CITY EAST QLD 4002

Dear Pre/a{ier M/QJ( |

] write to seek your urgent approval to progress amendments to the Criminal Code
(the Code) during consideration in detail of a Bill, yet to Le identified, that is to be
debated in the 28-31 October 2013 sittings.

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Discussions are underway between the Parliamentary Liaison Officer and the
Department of Justice and Attorney-General to determine the most suitable Bill to
utilise o make the proposed amendments.
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)

Should officers in the Depariment of the Premier and Cabinet wish to discuss this
further they may contact|Out of Scope - Staff Name | Director, Strategic Policy, on
o7l Jorat| @justice.qld.gov.au.

| have enclosed the relevant drafting instructions.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely

Enc.

RTID203.pdf - Page Number: 5 of 40



Out of Scope - Staﬂ

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2013 4:29 PM

To:

Cc: §

Subject: RE: Urgent ACID arising from bikie Bill last week

Just FYI - s. 320 - Grievous bodily harm and s. 348 - Serious Assault.

----- Original Message-----

From: | ; |

Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2013 3:3@ PM
To:
Cc:
subject: FW: Urgent ACiD arising from bikie Bill last week

Still working out vehicle

s

----- Original Message-----

From: | @iustice.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 October 2013 2:32 PM '

To:

Cc:

Subject: Urgent ACiD arising from bikie Bill last week

We are yet to discuss with the AG's office but DJAG and OQPC have identified two sections
in the Criminal Law (Criminal Organisatioins

Disruption) Act 2013 (which amended sectiens 320 and 348 of the Criminal
Code) which require urgent clarificaticn.

Could you please advise which Bill being debated next week would be suitable for an urgent
ACiD to the Criminal Code.

Regards,

Director
Strategic Policy, Legal & Executive Services Department of Justice and Attorney-General

phone: [ |
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Please think about the environment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged
information and ‘may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the
person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is
allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email
without appropriate authority.

If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you by mistake,
please notify the sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it
from your computer system network. Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived or
destroyed by the mistake.

1
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Opinions in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of
Justice and Attorney-General or the Queensland Government.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected

by computer viruses, defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems.
(R E L EEL L EESELES ST EEELEEEEEEEESEELEEELELE RS LS EEEEE RS EEELE RS LS
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Out of Scope - Staff

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2013 12:31 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Organised crime gangs

[ ]

| just wanted to thank you andljfor the opportunity to come down and work at DIAG for alittle' while. i really
was an amazing effort from your team and a real pleasure for me to see you all in action:

Thanks again,

[ ]

Law and Justice Policy
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
(07

From |

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2013 11:31 AM
To: DL-Strategic Policy
Subject: Organised crime gangs

Dear all

As you are probably all aware, the Attorney-General introduced three Bills into Parliament
yesterday which were debated and passed last night - well early this morning in fact. The Bills

were:

« Vicious Lawless Association Disestablishment Bill 2013

« Criminal Law (Criminal Crganisations Disruption) Amendment Bill 2013 (This is the Bilt that
contains the amendmenis to the CM Act)

+ Tattoos Parlours Bill 2013.

The Bills are the culmination of work by officers from Strategic Policy - the Vicious Lawlessness

Bill and the Criminal Law Bill and our colleagues at the Office of Regulatory Policy, Fair Trading -
| letc who worked on the Tattoo Parlours Bill. Police

and CMC officers also contributed.

We received instructions on Monday 30 September 2013 to progress this package of reforms. If
you look at the Bills you will see how extensive the drafting and work is. It was a difficult package
to put together. Officers attended the Cabinet meeting on Monday and an opposition and then

1
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independents briefing at Parliament for several hours yesterday. Over 200 pages in total.
Instructions for Amendments in Consideration in Detail were received yesterday evening and were
developed last night and finally supplied at about 10.30 pm.

| would like to acknowledge the leadership shown by and|Cutof Scoplin pulling this together

and the work by |(from DPC) lin delivering this package
of reforms and supporting| | The Criminal Law Bill in particular involved
amendments to CMC legislation, the Criminal Code, Bail Act and PPRA. | also thank the rest of
the crim team for their support to| land generally all of you in SP,who provided
support or encouragement over the last two weeks. Also thanks to |for
pulling the Billbooks together and to| for delivering them to Parliament at 6.30

last night. It was a real team effort.

If you are interested in the reforms, the link to the Bills as introduced is:
hitps.//www.legislation.qld.gov.au/Bill_Pages/Bill_54 13.htm

Kind regards

Assistant Director-General

Strategic Policy, Legal and Executive Services
Department of Justice and Attorney-General
Ph
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Please think about the environment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged information and may
be protected by copyright. You may only use it 1T you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if
you use it in an authorised way. No one is aliswed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print
or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If you are not the intended addressec and this message has been sent to you by mistake, please notify the
sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your computer system network.
Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived or destroyed by the mistake.

Opinions in this email do not riecessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Justice and Attorney-
General or the Queensland Government.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses,

defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems.
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Out of Scope - Staff

From: .

Sent: Wednesday, 16 Cctober 2013 11:31 AM
To: DL-Strategic Policy;

Subject: Organised crime gangs

Dear all

As you are probably all aware, the Attorney-General introduced three Biils into Parliament
yesterday which were debated and passed last night - well early this morning in fact. The Bills
were:

+ Vicious Lawless Association Disestablishment Bill 2013

« Criminal Law (Criminal Organisations Disruption) Amendment Bill 2013 (This is the Bill that
contains the amendments to the CM Act)

« Tattoos Parlours Bill 2013.

The Bills are the culmination of work by officers froni Strategic Policy - the Vicious Lawlessness
Bill and the Criminal Law Bill and our colleagues at the Office of Regulatory Policy, Fair Trading -
letc who worked on the Tattoo Parlours Bill. Police

and CMC officers also contributed.

We received instructions on Monday 30 Sepizmber 2013 to progress this package of reforms. If
you look at the Bills you will see how extensive the drafting and work is. 1t was a difficult package
to put together. Officers attended the Cabinet meeting on Monday and an opposition and then
independents briefing at Parliament for several hours yesterday. Over 200 pages in total.
Instructions for Amendments in Consideration in Detail were received yesterday evening and were
developed last night and finally suppiied at about 10.30 pm.

| would like to acknowledge the ieadership shown by in pulling this together
and the work by| " |(from DPC in delivering this package
of reforms and supporting| - | The Criminal Law Bill in particular involved
amendments to CMC legistation, the Criminal Code, Bail Act and PPRA. | also thank the rest of
the crim team for their support to| land generally all of vou in SP who provided
support or encouragement over the last two weeks. Also thanks to for
pulling the Biitbooks together and to |for delivering them to Parliament at 6.30

last night. It was a real team effort.

If you are interested in the reforms, the link to the Bills as introduced is:
https://www.legislation.qld.gov.au/Bill_Pages/Bill 54 13.htm

Kind regards

[ ]

1
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Out of Scope - Staff |

Assistant Director-General

Strategic Policy, Legal and Executive Services
Department of Justice and Attorney-General
Ph |
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Please think about the environment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged information and may
be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was inteuded to be sent to and if
you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit; disclose, distribute, print
or copy this email without appropriate authority.

If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you by mistake, please notify the
sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your computer system network.
Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived or destroyed by the mistake.

Opinions in this email do not necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Justice and Attorney-
General or the Queensland Government.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses,

defects or interferences by third parties or replication probiems.
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Out of Scope - Staff ﬂ

From: | |

Sent: tober 2013 5:22 PM
To:

Subject: FW: CMCG Reforms
Attachments: CMCG Reform Table.doc

Director (Mon-Thurs)
Law and Justice Policy
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Tel: |
email .@remiers.qld.gov.au

From:

Sent: Tuesday, 15 Cctober 2013 5:07 PM
To

Subject: CMCG Reforms

W]

As discussed, this document was prepared by the Attorney-General's office andl:]has approved its
release to you. There are some items that have changed so you'iieed to exercise care. The ex notes for the three

bills should be available on the legislation site.

[ 1]

Assistant Director-General

Strategic Policy, Legal and Executive Services
Department of Justice and Attorney-General
Pl
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Please think about the environment before you print this message.

This ¢émail and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally
privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if
~ you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised
way. No one is allowed 10 use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email without
appropriate authority.

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

From: | biustice.qld.gov.au

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2013 10:46 AM

To: | police.gld.gov.au

Cc: police.gld.gov.au; ;

@justice.qld.gov.au Mjustice.qld.gov.au;

[ @justice.qld.gov.ay; @justice.qgld.gov.au

Subject: RE: Criminal Motorcycle Gangs - Amendments to Licensing Legislation

Importance: High

Thanksl:l

I notel:lhas responded to you on the timeframes for the proposed amendmenis

i think perhaps my email was a bit long winded (been in the public service too long). -The immediate question we
need to know if under what legislative provisions are people determined to be members of criminal motorcycle
gangs/criminal organisations, so we can reflect this in our Acts.

| also notel:] spoke to you about potential amendments to the Weapons Act. Can you advise if these
amendments are proceeding? If so we would need drafting instructioris early next week Tuesday at the latest. | will
send an email | sent to other agencies in this regard

Happy to discuss

|
Director
Office of Regulatory Policy
Department of Justice and Attorney-General
Level 1, Executive Annexe
102 George Street, Brisbane
Locked Bag 180 CITY EAST QLD 4002

tel

mt

email:| @justice.qld.gov.au

[ lesiceagoraw To{  Biustceqiigovas>

co police.gld_gov.au>, justice.qgld.gov.au>,
25/10/2013 09:31 AM justice.qld.gov.au> justice.gld.gov.au>,
police.qgld.gov.au> premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject RE: Criminal Mctorcycle Gangs - Amendments to Licensing Legislation

W]
| will do my best to work through the issues as soon as | can.

Timeframes are indeed an issue — in particular, | still haven't been provided with any advice regard to timeframes or

how this matter is being progressedllExempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Please appreciate that we also have two Bills being debated before the end of the year, one of which is scheduled for

next Tuesday and the other for the following/last sittings of the year. Whilst we are doing our best to juggle as many

things as we can at the moment, our first pricrity must be our Minister and our Bills currently in the house about to be
1
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debated.

The lack of clarity around dates and how things are progressing makes it very difficuit to plan or priorities over the
next month. We need some advice and clarity this issue ASAP.

Inspector (Manager)

Legislation Development Unit

Legislation and Ministerial Services
Strategy and Business Review Command

Queensland Police Service
Ph.

From:{ Justice qld.gov.au [mailto:| {@justice.qgld.gov.au]
Sent Friday, 25 October 2013 8:3% AM
' |C[SBRC] NN
@justice.gld.gov.au justice.gld.gov. au,|— bjustice.qld.gov.au ;
| @]ustlce gld.gov.au; justice.qld.gov. aul s @justice.qld.gov.au

Subject: Criminal Motorcycle Gangs - Amendments to Licensing Legisiation
Importance: High

HIL

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

In order to have this process recegnised in the relevant Acts we will need to provide drafting instructions to OQPC.
One key issue we need to idantify i€ under what legislative provisions QPS determine the persons identified on the
list are members of a criminal organisation.

The two key provisions we are seeking to insert in the amendments are that:

2
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Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

It is our intention to meet with CQPC on Monday to progress drafting instructions for the relevant Acts. i would be
appreciated if you could provide a response as soon as possible today. Please contact me if the timeframe is an

issue.

Please also note we are having drafted legislative provisicns around confidentiality of QPS intelligence and in this
regard we are seeking to draft similar provisions fo those currently contained in sections 57, 58 and 62 of the Tattoo
Parlours Act for inclusion in the relevant Acts.

Any queries please contact me.

Regards

Out of Scope - Staff Na|

Director

Office of Regulatery Policy

Department of Justice and Attorney-General
Level 1, Executive Annexe

102 George Street, Brisbane

Locked Bag 180 CITY EAST QLD 4002

tel
m
email’ @justice.qid.gov.au
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Please think about the environment before you print this message. This email and any attachments may contain confidential,
private or legally privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s} it was
mtended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way, No-one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute,
print or copy this email without appropriate authority. If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you
by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your computer system
network. Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived or destroyed by the mistake. Opinions in this email do not
necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Justice and Attorney-General or the Queenslan! d Government. It is your
responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interferences by third
parties or replication problems.
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electronic mail message and any electronic files atlziched

lo it may be confidential information, and may also be lhe
subject of legal professional privilege and/or public interest
immunity. If you are not the inlended recipien! vou are

required 1o delete it. Any use, disclosure or copying 9f

this message and any attachments is unautiorisea. If you

have received this electronic message in srior, please

inform the sender or conlact securityscanner@gpolice.qld.gov.au.
This footnote alse confirms that this/&mail message has

been checked for the presencgz of computer viruses.
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Out of Scope - Staff

From: | § @justice.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 25 October 2013 10:27 AM
To: [ @police.qld.gov.au’ @justice.qld.gov.au

Cc: @police.gld.gov.au;
Subject: : Criminal Motorcycle Gangs - Amendments to Licensing Legislation

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

| am in the process of seeking advice from the Attorney General's office about timing of debate and wili let everyone
know when | hear something.

Re?ardsf

Director
Office of Regulatory Policy
Department of Justice and Attorney-General

t:
e@usticeqld.gov.au

From{ _ Bpolicegld.gov.au [maitd F@police.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 25 October 2013 9:32 AM N )X

To:| |@justice.qld.gov.au_.

Cc: @police.qld.gov.au;| .| | —
f@police.qld.gov.au; @prermiers.gld.gov.au
ubject:

E: Criminal Motorcycle Gangs - Amendments to Licensing Legislation

W]
I will do my best to work through-the issues as soon as | can.

Timeframes are indeed an issue - in particufar, | still haven't been provided with any advice regard to timeframes or
how this matter is being progressed. | |

Please appreciaie that we also have two Bills being debated before the end of the year, one of which is scheduled for
next Tuesday and the oiher for the following/last sittings of the year. Whilst we are doing our best to juggle as many
things as we can &t the moment, our first priority must be our Minister and our Bills currently in the house about to be

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

Inspecicr {Manager)

Legislation Development Unit

I egislation and Ministerial Services
Strategy and Business Review Command
Queensland Police Service

Ph

From:| @justice.qld.gov.au [mailto| @justice.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 25 Qctober 2013 8:39 AM

To [SBRC]

Cc: @justice.qId.gov.au%stice.qld.gw.au; @justice.qld.gov.au;

| @justice.qld.gov.au; justice.qld.gov.au @justice.gld.gov.au
Subject: Criminal Motorcycle Gangs - Amendments to Licensing Legislation ’

Importance: High

W

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

In order to have this process recognised in the relevant Acts we will need to provide drafting instructions to CQPC.
One key issue we need {o identify is under what lagistative provisions QPS determine the persons identified on the

list are members of a criminal organisation.

The two key provisions we are seeking tc insert in the amendments are that:

It is our intention to meet with OQPC on Monday to progress drafting instructions for the relevant Acts. It would be
2
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appreciated if you could provide a response as soon as possible today. Please contact me if the timeframe is an
issue.

Please also note we are having drafted legislative provisions around confidentiality of QPS intelligence and in this
regard we are seeking to draft similar provisions to those currently contained in sections 57, 58 and 62 of the Tattoo
Parlours Act for inclusion in the relevant Acts.

Any gueries please contact me.

Regards

Out of Scope - Staff Na|

Director

Office of Regufatory Policy

Department of Justice and Attorney-General
Level 1, Executive Annexe

102 George Street, Brishane

Locked Bag 180 CITY EAST QLD 4002

tel
m
email: n@justice.qld.gov.au
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Please think about the environment before you print this message. This email‘and any attachments may contain confidential,
private or legally privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was
intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowe to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute,
print or copy this email without appropriate authority. If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you
by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, destroy any hard copics of the email and delete it from your computer system
network. Any legal privilege or confidentiality is not waived or destioyed by the mistake. Opinions in this email do not
necessarily reflect the opinions of the Department of Justice and Attorney-General or the Queenslan! d Government. It is your
responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects or interferences by third
parties or replication problems,

S o o o o ok o ok o e e ok e o o ok ook oh o ok ok o ok ok ok o o o e o ok ok ok ok ok e e R ok o R R R Rk ok R R R b sk ok ok sk ok ok ok ok bk R Rk sk ok R R R

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this
electronic mail message and any electronic files attached
to it may be confidential information, and may also be the
subject of legal professional privilege and/or public interest
immunity. If you are not the intended recipient you ar=
required to delete it. Any use, disclosure or copying of

this message and any attachments is unauthorised, if you
have received this elecironic message in error, pieass
inform the sender or contact securityscanner@nolice.qld.gov.au.
This footnote also confirms that this email meszage has
been checked for the presence of compuier virdses.
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The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. There is no waiver of aay confidentiality/privilege by your madvertent receipt of this material

Any form of review, dis¢losurs, modification, distribution andfer publication of this email message is prohibited, unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.

Tf you have received this 1nessage in error, you are asked to infonm the sender as quickly as possible and delete this message and any copies of this message {rom your
computer and/or your computer system network.
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Out of Scope - Staff |

From: | @police.gld.gov.au
Sent: Friday, 25 October 2013 9:32 AM

To: justice.qld.gov.a
Cc: police.qld.gov.au l@justice.qld.gov.au;
@justice.qld.gov.au:; [@justice.qld.gov.au;|

Subject: RE: Criminal Motorcycle Gangs - Amendments to Licensing Legislation

e

| will do my best to work through the issues as soon as | can.

Timeframes are indeed an issue — in particular, | still haven't been provided with any advice regard to timeframes or
how this matter is being progressed. | < |

| [

Please appreciate that we also have two Bills being debated before the end of the year, one of which is scheduled for
next Tuesday and the other for the following/last sittings of the year. Whilst we are doing our best to juggle as many
things as we can at the moment, our first priority must be our Minister and cur Bills.currently in the house about to be

debated.

The lack of clarity around dates and how things are progressing makes it very difficult to plan or priorities over the
next month. We need some advice and clarity this issue ASAP.

[ ]

Inspector (Manager)

Legisiation Development Unit

Legisiation and Ministerial Services
Strategy and Business Review Command

Qu

Ph

From1 @justice.qld.gov.au [mailto:| justice.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Frida ober 2013 8:39 AM

To 'SBRC] V&,
Cc @justice.qld.gov.aul__ justice.gld.gov.au;]  |@justice.qgld.gov.au;

@justice.qld.gov.au; @justice.qld.gov.au;| @justice.qld.gov.au
Subject: Criminal Motorcycle Gandgs - Amendments to Licensing Legislation
Importance: High

AL

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveai Cahinet consideration

1
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Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

In order to have this process recognised in the relevant Acts we will need to provide drafting instructions to OQPC.
One key issue we need to identify is under what legislative provisions QPS determine the persons identified on the
list are members of a criminal organisation.

The two key provisions we are seeking to insert in the amendments are that:

It is our intention to meet with OQPC on Monday to progress draiting instructions for the relevant Acts. It would be
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

Out of Scope - Staff Na

Director

Office of Regulatory Policy

Department of Justice and Attorney-General
Level 1, Executive Arinexe

102 George Street, Brishane

Locked Bag 180 CITY EAST QLD 4002
telf 5 I
mb
email] @justice.qld.gov.au
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Please think about the environment before you print this message. This email and any attachments may contain confidential,
private or legally privileged information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person{s) it was
intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute,
print or copy this email without appropriate authority. If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you
by mistake, please notify the sender immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your computer systemn
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
electronic mail message and any electrenic files attached
to it may be confidential information, and may also be the
subject of legal professional privilege and/or public interest
immunity. If you are not the intended recipient you are
required to delete it. Any use, disclosure or copying of

this message and any attachments is unauthorised. If you
have received this electronic message in error, please
inform the sender or contact securityscanner@police.qld.gov.au.
This footnote also confirms that this email message has
been checked for the presence of computer viruses.
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Out of Scope - Staff N

Subject: bikies
Attachments: Briefing Information for the Premier (4).docx; ATT00001.htm

Director

Law and Justice Policy | Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Level 14, 100 George Street, Brisbane 4000

T

I

FromJ

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2013 9:28 AM
To:l |

CcJ
Subject: FW: Briefing Information for the Premier (4).DOCX

Hi |

We received the Criminal Organisations submission from DJAG on&aturday afternoon. After reading through the

material, | think the example that DPC has provided at the bottom of page 2 of the Final briefing note is not
appropriate now.l Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration ) |

Therefore, the second last sentence on page 2, should read:

Director {Mon-Thurs)
Law and Justice Policy
Department of the Premier and Cabinct

Tel |

email] [@premiers.gld -gov.au
From:

Se?t: Monday, 14 Octoher 2013 9:02 AM
To

Subject: Fwd: Briefing Information for the Premier (4).DOCX

Director
Law and Justice Policy

Begin forwarded message:
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From:| Out of Scope - Staff Name [@‘premiers.qld.gov.au>

Date: 12 October 2013 11:34:59 AM AEST

To: Jon Grayson <J0n.Grayson@premiers.qld.gov.au>J
1 @ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Ce:| |@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Subject: Briefing Information for the Premier (4).DOCX

Gents — attached is a 2 pager that is more detailed in its analysis — please replace the one pager circulated
Friday night.

Cheers
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Out of Scope - Staff

From:

Sent: Saturday, 12 October 2013 9:01 AM

To:

Subject: Fwd: Cabinet in Confidence: Submission on Motorcycle gangs for Mondays cabinet

meeting

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

| Can you look through the document and let me know any chang_es you want before |

adjust it
Cheers

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:i @premiers.qld.gov.au>
Date: 12 October 2013 8:45:21 AM AEST
To @premiers.qld.gov.au>

Subject: Fwd: Cabinet in Confidence: Submission on Motorcycle gangs for Mondays cabinet
meeting

HID )s Jon right? | amended the 4th last dot point slightly bat thought what is intended was
reflected
Cheers

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jon Graysen <Jon.Grayson@premiers.gld.gov.au>
Date: 12 October 2013 8:38:23 AM AEST

To ~ l@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Cc NN EJministeriaI.qu.gov.au>,| |
4 @premiers.qld.gc\;.aw

Subject: Re: Cabinet ir Confidence: Submission on Motorcycle gangs for Mondays
cabinet meeting

Thanks David. If it's not'too late the document titled "Briefing Information for the
Premier” needs a review. For example the 4th last dot point is cumbersome, and
actually says the opposite of what is intended.

DG

For example,

Sent from my iPad

On 11 Oct 2013, at 6:19 pm, | i
1 @premiers.qld.gov.au> wrote:

Gents — DPC dot peints on hikies for Mondays submissions.

Jon —itis too late to put on i-pad, you will need to go old-school!

1
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|Out of Scope - Staff Na|1

A/Deputy Director-General
Policy Division

Dea.m:tmgnI_QLth_e_li’remier and Cabinet
Ph

| Itﬁm'emiers.¢3|ld.t_:|c>u.o|u

<imagel01i jpg>

Great State. Great Opportunity.

From:
Sent: Friday, ober 2013 6:11 PM

To! |
Subject: as requested

Kind regards

Executive Officer
Office of the Deputy Director-Genera!
Department of the Premier and Cahiriet

Phone]

Emaill lk@premiers.qki.gow.au

<Briefing Information for the Premier.docx>

<Briefing on draft submission Queensland Police Hubs
(2).docx>

<Treasury positioit - Criminal Motorcycle Gangs ATP
ATILdocx>
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Out of Scope - Staff

From:
Sent: Saturday, 12 October 2013 4.28 PM
To: l’d)oolice.qld.gov.au;
freasury.gld.gov.au
Ce:
Subject: TRIM: Fwd: ATP/ATI Criminal Gangs
Attachments: JAG-#2353139-v1-ATP-ATI_Criminal_Gangs_Attachment_1

_all_drafting_instructions.DOC; JAG-#2353167-v1-ATP-
ATI_Criminal_Gangs_Attachment_-_tattoo_ficence_fee_structure. DOC; JAG-#2353459-
v1-ATP-ATl_Criminal_Gangs_Attachment_7_Solicitor-General_letier_on_VLAD_BIll. PDF;
JAG-#2353185-v1-ATP-ATI_Criminal_Gangs_Attachment_-_Scliciter-
General_advice_on_Disruption_Criminal_Gangs_Bill. PDF; JAG#2353549-v1-ATP-
ATI_Criminal_Gangs_Attachment_-_Proactive_release.DOC; JAG#2352325-v5-ATP-
ATI_Criminal_Gangs (4).DOC; Attachment 6.doc; Draft Tatico Pariours Bill 2013.pdf

HP TRIM Record Number; DOC/13/186832

All

walk in class A sub for cabinet on Monday on criminal gangs. Apologies if you have
received twice from me - issues with my email.

Regards

Sent from my iPad

> Great State. Great Opportunity.

>

> This email, together with any attachments, is)intended for the named recipient(s) only;
and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error, you are
asked to inform the sender as quickly a< possible and delete this email and any copies of
this from your computer system network.

>

> If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and /for
publication of this email is alsc prohibited.

>

> Unless stated otherwise, this enail represents only the views of the sender and not the
views of the Queensland Government.

>

> Please consider the envirornment before printing this email.

>

e e o o 3k K K ok o oK ok ok 38 o ok o ok ok ok ol A3k 3k o 3k ok 2 ol ok ok ok sk ok o o sk o ok ok sk ak sk ok sk ok ok sk stk ok kR R ke ok e ke ok
Please think about the environment before you print this message.

This email and any artachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged
information znd may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the
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

Sent: lJALeﬂnﬂss:iaL_mclo_ﬁer 2013 2:18 PM

To:

Ce: I }

Subject: RE: Criminal gangs - cakinet in confidence

Yes ok to send to| __ |but with caveats - it's a class A and shouldn't be distributed
etc.

thanks

1

Assistant Director-General
Strategic Policy, Legal and Executive Services Department af Justice and Attorney-General

Ph| [~---- Original Message-----

From: | (@premigrs.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 9 October 2013 2:93 PM

To: | |

Subject: RE: Criminal gangs - cabinet in confidence

[ ]

Can we send this over to QTT, as they are asking about the Bill and proposal? Or can you
please send over to|

Director {Mon-Thurs)
Law and Justice Policy
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Tel: |
email: f@premiers.qld.gov.au

To: / |
Cc:

Hi

As discussed yesterday, three Bills are proposed for introduction and cognate debate next

week:

1. SG RICO influenced Bill

2. Tattoo Parlours and other leg amendment Bill (which will include miscellaneous
amendments to a range of regulatory licensing frameworks) 3. Crim Law Amendment Bill which

will include CM Act amendments

The attached drafting instructions have been provided to OQPC. These

are.
Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

1
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Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Next steps

1. amendments for inclusion in the Bill need to be finalised (eg. police issues and RICO
leg) 2.[ A |
Will be late lodged and drafts to be circulated to police, DPC and treasury {as well as
internally).

3. Drafting to be finalised - note that we do not know if we will have a bill/s for the
Cabinet submission. I suspect not. We will not have explanatory notes.

4. Once Bills are finalised collateral will need to be completed - ie.

ex notes, explanatory speech, speech in reply.

Will send you a copy of the Cab sub when available.

thanks

Assistant Director-General
StTategic Policy, Lepal and Executive Services Department of Justice and Attorney-General
Ph
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Please think about the environment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged
information and may be protected by cepyright. You may only use it if you are the
person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is
allowed to use, review, alter, transmit. disclose, distribute, print or copy this email
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
Justice and Attorney-Genei‘al or the Queensland Government.

It is your respensibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected

by computer virusas, defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems.
sk ok sk ke 4 ke e e e ot ke e e 3 ok Sk e ook e ke e e ke ke ok o ke o e e ke ok ek sk sk ke kSl t ot e ke ok o ok ok ek e e sk ok skok

This email is intended only for the addressee. Its use is limited to that intended by the
author at the time and it is not to be distributed without the author's consent.

Unless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents of
this email except where subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this
email are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of the State of

Queensland.

2
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This email is confidential and may be subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If you have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this message
immediately.
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Please think about the environment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged
information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if{you are the
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

Opinions in this email do not necessarily reflect the spinions of the Department of
Justice and Attorney-General or the Queensland Governmeni.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected

by computer viruses, defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems.
e sk ok 3 ok e ok sk ok o ot ok ok sk o ok 3K o 3k A ol s s ae He e ok ok e o ok ok ok sk sk R kK ok ok sk ok o s st she i el ok e s ok o ok ok ok ok kol ok
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Out of Scope - Staff N

From: | |

Sent: IJALednesday_Q_Qniaber_ZO_'l_a_'l_'qu AM

To:

Cc: [ , . — |

Subject: TRIM: Criminal gangs - cabinet in confidence

Attachments: QPIF_EDOCS_n2448401_v2_Drafting_Instructions_-_Tattoo_Bill_2013.doc; Drafting

Instructions 3 prohibition offences, affray, disq license and bail.doc; JAG-#2350121-v2-
Drafting_Instructions- CMGs_-_Crime_and_Misconduct_Act_2001.DOC; Dls for Anti-
Criminal Organisation legisiation - QPS.doc; D! Criminal Orgs.doc; Graft VLAD Bill
B.10.13 with DJAG comments.doc; VLAD BILL 2013draft2.docx

HP TRIM Record Number: DOC/13/186849

Hi

As discussed yesterday, three Bills are proposed for introducticn” and cognate debate next
weel:

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
are:

Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

Next steps

1. jmendments for inclusion in the Bill need to be finalised (eg. police issues and RICO
legy =

Will be late lodged and drafts to be circulated to police, DPC and treasury (as well as
internally).

3, Drafting to be finalised - note that we do not know if we will have a bill/s for the
Cabinet submission. (I suspect not. We will not have explanatory notes.

4, Once Bills are finalised collateral will need to be completed - i.e.

ex notes, explanatory speech, speech in reply.

Will send you a copy of the Cab sub when available.

thanks

[ 1
I

Assistant Director-General
Strategic Policy, Legal and Executive Services Department of Justice and Attorney-General

Ph|
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Please think about the environment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged
information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the
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
EE R E IR T EE F T FEEFEE ST EEEE LRSS ESESESEEEEESEEEEE R L B 2]
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Out of Scope - Staff

From: L]
Sent:

To:

Subject: RE: contempt

But now to apply across the board not just to criminal gangs.

L ]

Assistant Director-General
Strategic Policy, Legal and Executive Services Department of Justice “and Attorney-General

Ph| ) == Criginal Message-----
From: |

Sent: Tuesday, 8 October 2813 2:11 PM

To:

SubJectt contempt

Hi

. . . . . 74
We've now received instructions to the following effect|
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

This email and any attachments may cortain confidential, private or legally privileged
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

Sent: Tuesday, 8 Ociober 2013 2:11 PM
To:

Subject: contempt

Hi

We've now received instructions to the following effect
Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration

[ ]

Assistant Director-General
Strategic Policy, Legal and Executive Services Department of Justice and Attorney-General
Ph
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Please think about the environment before you print “this message,

This email and any attachments may contain confideritial, private or legally privileged
information and may be protected by copyright. You way only use it if you are the
person{s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is
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
Justice and Attorney-General or the Queensland Government,

It is your responsibility to ensurs that this email does not contain and is not affected

by computer viruses, defects or interferences by third parties or replication problems.
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Out of Scope - Staff N

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Importance:
Sensitivity:

vear |

@justice.qid.gov.au]

Tuesday, 8 October 2013 8:24 AM

MCG - CMC amendments - Cabinet in Confience - Confidential
JAG#2350121-v1-
Drafting_Instructions-_-| ExemPt Sch-3)(1L)®) Re‘1_—_Crime_and_l\fflisconduc:t_Act_ZOO1 .DOC

High
Confidential

As discussed, attached are the drafting instructions that have been sent through to OQPC.

We have also received an indication from the Attorrey's office that|

|

|. I will keep you informed.

L ]

Director

Strategic Policy

Department of Justice and Attorney-General

Tel:|

E-mail:

@jy;tice,qld.gov.au
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Please think about the enviironment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged
information and may be protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the
person({s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it in an authorised way. No one is
allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email
without apprepriate authority.

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

Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2013 11:44 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Briefing at Cabinetl Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet considerati

In terms of the sub a biggie for me has always been are they using the existing powers to the full extent possible....
Certainly as an interim while the new stuff comes in = just having my 5 cents worth!i

Cabinet Secretary
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Telephane]

From| |
Senlt: Thursday, 3 October 2013 11:15 AM
To:
Subject: FW: Briefing at Cabinet

[ 1]

Do you know if the Premier’s office is arranging this — or should I be doing something?

Director {Mon-Thurs}
Law and Justice Policy
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Tell |

email:l !@premiers.qld.ﬁov.au
From| |

Senlt: Thursday, 3 October 2013 10:37 IIWI
To: -

Subject: FW: Briefing at Cabinet|

fyi

A/Deputy Director-General

Policy Division

Department of the Preimier and Cabinet

Ph; (07 /4
@urerniers.gld.gov.au

<< OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>

From:

1
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Sent: Thursday, 3 October 2013 10:28 AM
To:lOut of Scope - Staff Name |

Subject: Briefing at Cabinet

[ ]

Although | didn’t hear this discussion, | have been advised by the AG’s office that he and the DP agree that Cabinet
decided Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet consideration |i don’t believe this a prablem
at all (seems a very good idea in fact) - | just wanted to give you the heads up if you are discussing the agenda with
the Premier at all.

Cabinet Secretary
Department of the Premier and Cabinet
Telephone|

2
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Out of Scope - Staff N

From:

Sent: ; M

To:

Subject: FVV: Briefing af Uablneti Exempt Sch.3(2)(1)(b) Reveal Cabinet considerat
fyi

A/Deputy Director-General
Policy Division
Department of the Premier and Cabinet

Ph: (07) 340 62140
@premiers.qld.gov.cu

‘Bovemment

From1
Sent: Thursday, ctober 2013 10:28 AM

To| l
Subject: Briefing at Cabinet]

[ ]

Although | didn’t hear this discussion, | have heen advised by the AG’s office that he and the DP agree that Cabinet
decided that ")) | I don’t believe this a problem
at all (seems a very good idea in fact) - just wanted to give you the heads up if you are discussing the agenda with
the Premier at all.

Cabinet Secretary
Department of the Premier and Gabinet // \n
Telephone: (07) 303 30670 Mobile| Z
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